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Para: Lic Isabel Pineda; Accounts Payable
Asunto: RE: FACTURA 03380442

Solamente que la requisicion debe contener todas las firmas, favor de solicitor a su requisitor o al depto de compras su
requisicion con la firma del gerente de planta, es requisito para pago.

saludos

From: Lic Isabel Pineda [mailto:ipineda@indelek.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Accounts Payable

Cc: Claudia Perez

Subject: FACTURA 03380442

Buen Dia, adjunto factura 03380442.
Me pudieran informar si es la manera para que la acepten para vs recibo.
Gracias

$Indelek

Isabel Pineda.

Responsable Crédito y Cobranza Cjz y Cuu
ipineda@indelek.com

Tel. Oficina(656)566-2454
Nextel:62*14*8589

www.indelek.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material.

If you have received this email in error, please notify Heil Trailer International Co. and then delete all copies of
it from your systems.

This document may not be reproduced, copied, distributed, published, modified, and/or furnished to third
parties, without the prior written consent of Heil Trailer International Co.
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